STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE ‘ VS.
- ’ ' Leslie Michael Martin

IN THE CO¥

OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-21-01249

)

)

)

; A/WH#: 2017A2110100168
) Date of Offense: 4/4/2017
)

)

)

)

)

S.C.Code § : 16-23-0440A)TD LAY
CDR Code #: __0052 ad

SENTENCE SHEETSEP . 17 2018

*CDL Yes{:] NOD CMV YesD No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ) ' SC C@Uﬂ of Appea]s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - U CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Discharging firearms into a dwellmg o [ O i b / LLpos )

_in violation of § 16-23-0440(A) of the S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0052
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1517-25-45

. (CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

- The pleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation U Negotiated Sentence, Rgcommendation by the State.
P
//C ﬁ V 7 )

ATTEST:
Attorney for Defentant SC Bar#

N\ 452 L/ Z]@
C/Sg%bi/tﬁ ZgCBar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /() days/mdnth or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ( ; days/monthg(yearsand/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Régistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for-a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total: § - ‘ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: '
M Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [ '
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$ioo 5 (HU.W pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUIL h : .
g 56 l: 299(5 2:)3; Alsjseis;ccnir)ge) 2:(2)0 é b ___ paidtoPublic Pefender Fund ¢ L~
561286 (DU Breath Tes) o Other: L2 (otar? ) grechiie
Proviso (B\ubllc Def/Probation) $500 5 HODW - A’cu/[
§ 14-1- 278 (Law Enforce. Funding). $25 $ IS - z/
Q—ilig)gug Court Surcharge) T $150 3 - ldecit
% 215] 14 (B@%Breath Test Fee) . 8500 § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
202 MUDAVehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 . 8Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3"/‘40 (Céjlﬁz slf%&l\d in installments) $ /Z 75 during probation and shall be cpllected before
% 3 7 5" _ any other fees.
TOTAIC, “~ %___ \\ . $ : Presiding Judge
Clerk of (Qm@ty C]elp lg,( QQI/\) judge Code: Zlqé . ,
T I .
Court Repolig ‘ < A ‘% ) _ . Sentence Date: 6/ ZQ/ 2018

SCCAR17 (0420185



WITNESSES

.étopher A Owens Florence County Sheriff

John C Jepertinger
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Indictment for

DISCHARGING A FIREARM
INTO A DWELLING

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT FOR
' - ). ‘
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) DISCHARGING A FIREA

INTO A DWELLING

SC Court of Appggs

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEPTEMBER 28, 2017 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- DISCHARGING A FIREARM INTO A DWELLING

That Leslie Michael Martin did in Florence County on or about April 4, 2017, discharge or
. cause to be discharged unlawfully, firearms at or into a dwelling house or other building or .
enclosure regularly occupied by persons; or into a vehicle, aircraft, watercraft or other
conveyance or equipment while it was occupied in that he fired a round from a firearm into the
~ dwelling of Lisa Kaul, which was occupied at the time of the shooting by Ms. Kaul and several
other individuals, in violation of Section 16-23-0440, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

L sl

E.L. Clements, Il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




